
History of 107 Herrick 
99 Herrick? 103 Herrick?, 107 Herrick? 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Riverside News – Series called “Yesterday of 

Riverside” 

August 27, 1920 by A.C. Dyrenforth, Local Editor 

“Mr. Burnham, a lawyer, a brother of Daniel 

Burnham, a notable architect, built a very expensive 

home on Herrick Road. The architecture was that of 

an Italian Villa. The interior finish was in inlaid 

woods, some being beautiful. Mrs. Burnham sang 

very well and Riverside friends were sorry to see 

them go after but a few years when they sold their 

home to Charles Coryell, who was a brother to Mrs. 

W. T. Allen and lived but a short time to enjoy his 

new home. Mrs. Coryell sold to E.A. Driver in 1878, 

who was an enthusiastic lover of everything beautiful 

and with his family, continued to beautify his home 

until after his death his widow made el Montecilo, 

Cal., her permanent home, selling the Riverside 

property to Frank Story, who did extensive 

remodeling and modernizing only to be burned out in 

a short time. 

 

 

Riverside News – 4-7-23 
 

 

 
 

 

 

Frank Story is list in the 1916 phonebook as Herrick 

Road, Lot 781 Block 5, Div 3 which is by the east 

end of the triangle park in front of St. Mary’s. He 

purchases 225 Longcommon Road  in 1917 (structure 

file for 225) 

 



Village Board Meeting Minutes 

 

The following bills were submitted for the year of 1917  

 

Jany Riverside Fire Department   $8.00 

March Riverside Fire Department   $111.75 

March Riverside Fire Department   $20.50 

March Riverside Fire Department   $10.00 

March Riverside Fire Department   $84.50 

April Riverside Fire Department   $12.25 

April Riverside Fire Department   $5.25 

April Riverside Fire Department   $105.50 

 

The large April bill will be for the Scottish Old People Home and maybe the large March bill is 

the Story/Burnham fire. 
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